

FW: Price Mitigation Proposals_Nov24-16-v3.pptx - Confidential Advice to Cabinet - Rough Draft

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=orsini, steve (cab)306">
To: "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <mary.rowe@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 02 Dec 2016 00:16:32 -0500
Attachments: Price Mitigation Proposals_Nov24-16-v3.pptx (369.98 kB)

Mary,

Here is a very early, rough draft of the energy deck. We are adding more options for our briefing next week.

Steve

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2016 7:25 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Subject: Price Mitigation Proposals_Nov24-16-v3.pptx

Hi Steve,

Here's the deck we talked about. It's a very rough first draft but gives you an idea of some of the initiatives we're exploring. I'll ask staff to add potential LDC options as well.

Serge